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Geoff Gisler 
<ggisler@selcnc .org> 

05/12/2009 1 0:24 AM 

To Stan Meiburg/R4/USEPA/US@EPA 

cc 

bee 

Subject RE: PCS Phosphate: USAGE response to EPA elevation 

History: ;p This message has been replied to. 

Stan, 
You certainly have permission to forward the letter or I can send it myself. 
I have DASA Salt's contact information, but do not believe I have General 
Semonite's or Col. Ryscavage's. If you would rather I send it, will you 
forward their contact information? Thanks, 

Geoff 

Geoff Gisler 
Staff Attorney 
Southern Environmental Law Center 
200 W. Franklin St. Suite 330 
Chapel Hill, NC 27516 
Ph: ( 919) 967-1450 
Fax: (919) 929-9421 
www.southernenvironment.org 

This electronic message and any attached files are confidential and are 
intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above. This 
communication may contain material protected by attorney-client, work product 
or other privileges. If you are not the intended recipient or person 
responsible for delivering this confidential communication to the intended 
recipient(s), and/or you have received this communication in error, then any 
review, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other 
distribution of this email message and any attached files is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this confidential communication in error, 
please notify the sender immediately by reply email message and permanently 
delete the original message. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Meiburg.Stan@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Meiburg.Stan@epamail.epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 10:01 AM 
To: Geoff Gisler 
Subject: Re: PCS Phosphate: USACE response to EPA elevation 

Geoff, thanks for forwarding this. I think it would be both fair and 
potentially helpful to share these with the Corps, specifically DASA Salt, 
General Semonite of SAD, and Col. Ryscavage. Can I get your permission to do 
this, or would you rather send the comments directly? 

Stan 

A. Stanley Meiburg 
Acting Regional Administrator 
EPA Region 4 
Sam Nunn Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street, SW 
Atlanta, GA 30303 



Office: (404) 562-8357 
Fax: (404) 562-9961 
Cell: (404) 435-4234 
Email: meiburg.stan@epa.gov 

Mr. Shapiro, 

Geoff Gisler 
<ggisler@selcnc. 
org> 

05/12/2009 09:40 
AM 

To 
Mike Shapiro/DC/USEPA/US@EPA 

cc 
Stan Meiburg/R4/USEPA/US@EPA, Jim 
Giattina/R4/USEPA/US@EPA, Gregory 
Peck/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Suzanne 
Schwartz/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Palmer 
Hough/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Tom 
Welborn/R4/USEPA/US@EPA, David 
Evans/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Robert 
Wood/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Dawn 
Messier/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Jennifer 
Derby/R4/USEPA/US@EPA, Rebecca 
Fox/R4/USEPA/US@EPA, 
"Pete_Benjamin@fws.gov" 
<Pete_Benjamin@fws.gov>, 
"Mike_Wicker@fws.gov" 
<Mike_Wicker@fws.gov>, Derb 
Carter <derbc@selcnc.org> 

PCS Phosphate: 
EPA elevation 

Subject 
USACE response to 

Please accept the attached submitted on behalf of the Pamlico-Tar River 
Foundation, Environmental Defense Fund, Sierra Club, and North Carolina 
Coastal Federation. The letter addresses the Army Corps of Engineers' 
response to EPA's elevation of the Wilmington District's permit decision on 
the PCS Phosphate mine expansion. As noted in the letter, the Corps's 
response fails to adequately address the unacceptable adverse effects 
identified by EPA in its 404(q) action and therefore action under 404(c) is 
necessary to prevent long-term environmental damage to the Albemarle Pamlico 
Estuary system. 

Thank you for your consideration of these comments, 

Geoff Gisler 
Staff Attorney 
Southern Environmental Law Center 
200 W. Franklin St. Suite 330 
Chapel Hill, NC 27516 



f. 

Ph: (919) 967-1450 
Fax: (919) 929-9421 
www.southernenvironment.org 

This electronic message and any attached files are confidential and are 
intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above. This 
communication may contain material protected by attorney-client, work product 
or other privileges. If you are not the intended recipient or person 
responsible for delivering this confidential communication to the intended 
recipient(s), and/or you have received this communication in error, then any 
review, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other 
distribution of this email message and any attached files is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this confidential communication in error, 
please notify the sender immediately by reply email message and permanently 
delete the original message. 

(See attached file: 05-12-09 Response to Corps's elevation 
decision.pdf) 
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